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robert 8. A. Licciardo, Nuclear Engineer
Reactor Systems Branch, Division of ystems Integratior
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatior
SUBJECT DIFFERING PROFESSIONAL OPINION RELATED TO TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATION FOR MCGUIRE UNIT : (AND FROPOSED FOR
MCGUIRE UNIT 1)
By memorandum for G. Normar auben, cection Leader, Section A, RSB, DS , dated
vecember 7, 1983, the writer submitted a "Differing Professional Opinior
Related to Technica) specification for McGuire Unit ¢ (and Proposed for McGuire
Jdnit :;.'
By memorandum for 0, G. Eise and R. J
Mattson, Director, Divisien 1, 1984
Subject Differing Profess garding McGuire
Technica) specifications, H gulation,
proposed that "Pursuant to t Ing Profession-
al Opinion, Manual ¢ 4
nual Chapter NRC Appendix 4125, Section F, entitled "Writter Record of
s on Differing Professional Opinions," requires that
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l NRC Manual Chapter NRC Appendix 4125 in Section K provides for the appointment
annually of "a Special Review Panel for ¢ ow=up on Functioning of Differine
Professional Upinion Procedure and that a NRC employees w receive, a
4, Copy O the letter appointing the members there-of and, a copy of their findg-
N Ings and recommendations Als NRC Manual Appendix 4125, Section L, requires
that this Special Review Panel has an additiona responsit Lty concerning
Recognition of Originators of Significant Differing Professior pinions n
l Lthat the Panel
l will [also] annually review al) differing professional opinions :
submitted during the prior vear to ident fy employees whos¢ b
differing professional opinions made significant contribut ons to
) the agency or to public safety but who had not beer recognized by
hig or her supery for this contributior It is anticipatec
[ ' that employees who provide significant contributions to the agency
or to public health and safety will be recommended for appropriate
I awards by their immediate supervisors where award recommen=
dations have not been made, they may be made by this Panel ,
accorgance with provisions of NRC's Incentive Awards Py
(Lhapter NRC-4154). Copies of such recommendations for wil
: be Included in the Special Review Panel's writter report to the
E00 and the Commissioners.
Please advise the writer on the detailis of completic f the above NRC require-
5 ments of Manual Chapter 4125, Sections K and L. and especia y relative tc¢ S
aforesaid Differing Professio Opinion concerning the McGuire Technica
specifications
o
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. W Teewmnpt
Robert B. A. Licciarde
Nuclear Engineer
Reactor Systems Branch
; Division of Systems Integratior
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatic
cc: N. J. Palladino
H. R, Dentor
R. M. Bernero
R. W. Ho uston
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MAY 0 & 1988
- * MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert Licciardo, Reactor Systems Branch, DSI
FROM: Brian Sheron, Chief, Reactor Systems Branch, DSI
SUBJECT: MCGUIRE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
s St ot S A
Reference: (1) Memorandum, Licciardo to Sheron, "McGuire Technical

Specifications," dated April 24, 1985

(2) Memorandum, Bernero to Eisenhut, "Concerns on McGuire
Technical Specifications," dated August 30, 1984

(3) Memorandum, Sheron to Licciardo, "McGuire Tech Spec
Assignment,” dated April 11, 1885

I &m writing in response to your reference (1) memorandum in which you observe
that, due to the language of reference (2), you interpreted it to mean that
all of your concerns would be reviewed by DL, rather than the subset that
resulted from the RSB management categorization. You also conclude in your
reference (1) memorandum that review ¢f the remaining 160 items by DL is
"necessary to ensure & valid, safe, and complete action."

In response to the first item, 1 believe that the language in reference (1)
was clear and self explanatory regarding which of your items would be for-

warded to DL and which ones wouldn't. A copy of the cover letter of refer-
ence (2) 1s provided as Enclosure (1).

Regarding your second item, RSB management spent a considerable amount of time
and resources reviewing your approximately 380 concerns. Notwithitanding this
latest expression of your desire to have DL review the concerns for which we
found no merit, I must advise that our previous review of your work and our
conclusions stand as is.

4

Brian Sneron, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Dfvision of Systems Integration

Enclosure:
As Stated
cc: H. Denton ISTRIBUTION
D. Eisenhut entra 3
R. Bernero RSB Rdg.
R. W. Houston RSB Subject: Licciardo DPO
G. N. Lauben BSheron

Sheron Rdg.
OFFJGJAL RECORD COPY

RSB/
BShéYBn:cs
05/7 /85
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* MEMORANDUM FOR: Darrel) G. Eisenhut, Director Division of Licensing
FROM: Robert ¥. Bernero, Director Division of Systems
Integration
SUBJECT: CONCERNS ON MCGUIRE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
Reference: Memorandum, Sheron to Denton, "Review Status of

Technical Issues on McGuire Tech Specs* dated
June 25, 1984

In the reference memorandum, Mr. Denton was advised that the RSB manage-
ment would review the concerns of R. Licciardo on the McGuire technica)

specifications as he clarified them in his June 11, 1984, meworandum and
forward the results to DL. RSB has completed its review and categoriza-

ticn of the concerns, and this memorandum forwards the results to your
office for disposition.

In summary, we identified no concerns of safety significance that re-
quired immediate action, and all concerns could be addressed as part of
the process described later on in this memo.

Our categorization process eliminated those concerns that RSB management
felt were either not appropriate for technical specifications or still
did not clearly specify the issue. The remaining concerns were catego~
rized as either category A, those concerns that were plant specific
within the scope of the standard Technical Specifications and were
appropriate to ask an applicant, and category B, concerns that were felt

to be philosophic in nature, questioning the scope and content of the
technical specifications,

The category A concerns are provided in enclosure (1) and the tategory B
concerns are provided in enclosure (2).

With regard to the category A items, these are questions which the RSB
management felt were appropriate to be asked of an applicant, but not
necessarily considered to be final "pesitions." Based on the response,
the staff would have to decide whether it was acceptable or if changes to
the McGuire and standard technical specifications were warranted. ar 9
were the latter, we would follow the Office Letter 38 guidance.

We also note that the categorization process was done by § managers.
Different judgments could result in some differences in categorization.
You should therefore feel free to recategorize those items you believe
are miscategorized.

We have worked with Cecil Thomas of your staff and have agreed on the
following approach to final resolution:
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Dircks

; UNITED STATES Roe
s ° NUCLEAR REGULATDRY COMMISSION \
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20686 Stello )

K Denton

Tayl
Cepa May 17, 1985 | b N R

CHAIRMAN g el Murl ey
Grace
EDO 14742
EDO 632

The Honorable Edward J. Markey, Chairman EDO R/F

Subcommittee orn Energy Conservation and Power

Committee on Energy and Commerce

United State; Ho;ag of Representatives Z - 4uw-éz
Washington, OC 15 ’4“£:>£ﬁ22 :

Dear Mr, Chairman: CCZ W‘ ¢ "%

Recently. Mr. Licciardo, an NRC staff member, t witn me undezr
NRC's Open Door Policy regarding the Commission's letter to you /7”
dated December 20, 1984 on the subject of erroneous McGuire ;211
Technical Specifications. He felt that the December 20, 1984

letter mischaracterized his involvement in the review of the

McGuire Technical Spec1f1cations and that his actions were
inaccurately cited as the main cause for delay in resolving his
differing professional orinion (DPO) on these same

specifications., This letter is intended to correct any
mischaracterizations or misrepresentations regarding

Mr. Licciardo in our December 20 letter.

Our December 20 letter should not have inferred that Mr,
Licciardo introduced unnecessary delays nor that the detailed
attention provided during the staff's review resulted in
unwarranted or avoidable delays. The problem is complex and,
as such, is not subject to singling out one cause of delay.

Due to the sheer magnitude of his concerns, over 300 in all, it
teok a significant amount of time for Mr, Licciardo to provide
the required bases for each item. Likewise, a significant and
lengthy staff effort was necessary to evaluate each item,

Based on my conversation with Mr, Licciardo and his subsequent
discussions with my personal staff, | believe the pace of the
staff's review is acceptable to Mr. Licciardo. The staff found
in February 1984 that none of the McGuire concerns presented an
imminent public health or safety problem. Given this finding
and the increased attention afforded by the staff to this
matter, I believe that the McGuire Technical Specification
evaluation is proceeding at a satisfactory pace.

Mr. Licciardo also indicated that the December 20, 1984 letter
to you mischaracterized the present state of the McGuire
Technical Specifications. However, I have not been able to
confirm Mr, Licciardo's c¢laim, As | noted above, the staff
made an initial finding that there was no imminent safety

bttt



problem with the Technical Specifications. The 380 items
identified by Mr, Licciardo were evaluated by &8 team of reactor it
systems technical managers, That team concluded that 160 of
the items did not warrant further attention either because:

(1) Mr, Licciardo's assessment of the issue was
incorrect, or

(2) the management team (all of whom were experienced
reactor systems reviewers) could not understand
Mr. Licciardo's description of the issue.

The management team concluded that the remaining 220 did
warrant additional NRC evaluation, The present schedule calls .
for completion of the staff evaluation and.categorization of

tho —thie—yerr—" Upon completion *
this categor1zat10n a letter w111 be torwarded to the
within three mont ssues of the ctems E
Fic in nature will be handied as part of our

generic issues program with a target date for final resolution |

by the end of this year, This letter and all subsequent

letters, will be a matter for the public record, and, as such,

will be docketed, If any information becomes available which

causes us to reconsider the staff's initial finding, the

schedule will be accelerated.

| appreciate Mr. Licciardo's sincerity and conscientiousness in
bringing his concerns to my attention. I trust that this
letter will further clear the air on his involvement in the
schedule of resoiving the concerns arising from his Differing
Professional Opinion,

Sincerely,

7(1"3“ 7/1((([4 (L.-—..——
J,

Nunzi Pa11adino

cc: Rep. Carlos Moorhead




